2015 REPLAY QUIZ #8

3/5 @ A-25. A41 carries to the A-31 where he is ruled out of bounds, bringing up A - 1/10 @ A-31. Video shows that
A41 fumbled prior to touching the sideline, and that -- in the immediate continuing action -- the ball:

a. was recovered by B67 at the A-33 and advanced to the A-18 where he stopped because of continued whistles.

b. was recovered by A89 at the A-37 and advanced to the B-47 where he stopped because of continued whistles.

c. went out of bounds at the A-29.

d. went out of bounds at the A-41.

2/15 @ 50. B43 is flagged for holding eligible receiver A86 beyond the neutral zone. Another eligible receiver, A89,
runs his route wide and steps out of bounds, and when A7's pass to him arrives, the ruling on the field is that A89:

a. re-established inbounds and completed the catch at the B-25, where he was downed. Video shows that A89
leaped from out of bounds, never re-establishing inbounds before touching the ball.

b. leaped from out of bounds, never re-establishing inbounds before touching the ball. Video shows that A89 re-
established inbounds and completed the catch at the B-25, where he was downed.

1/10 @ A-25 after a touchback on a free kick following a touchdown and successful PAT. The score is A-24, B-28
with 0:07 remaining in the 4th quarter and no time outs remaining for either team. Team A runs a play which involves
many passes -- all ruled backward on the field -- and which results in an apparent game-winning touchdown with 0:00
on the clock. Video shows that a pass from A84 at the A-30 is forward and:

a. complete to A31 with 0:02 on the clock.

b. incomplete, striking the ground with 0:02 on the clock.

F/K @ A-35 following a touchdown and successful PAT. The score is A-28, B-24 with 0:07 remaining in the 4th
quarter and no time outs remaining for either team. Team B fields the kick at the B-10 and runs a play which involves
many passes -- all ruled backward on the field -- and which results in an apparent game-winning touchdown with 0:00
on the clock. Video shows that a pass from B84 at the B-30 is forward and:

a. complete to B31 with 0:02 on the clock.

b. incomplete, striking the ground with 0:02 on the clock.



